 Influenza Request for information - attachment


See fatalities page 86 attached
Y59 Other and unspecified vaccines and biological substances 1 reported death regarding those hospitalized.

http://www.safeminds.org/suits/klein/klein.html says they're never tagged as deaths due to vaccine...

ask the Minister..., "How much has the Canadian government paid in settlement of claims of injury due to vaccines?"

See attached...

http://www.taxtyranny.ca/images/HTML/Vaccines/Articles/Canadaallmortality95 pages.pdf

http://www.taxtyranny.ca/images/HTML/Vaccines/Articles/Vaccinationcritique.pdf


At 16:53 12/12/2003, you wrote:


Ron, what do you make of this?

Chris
-----Original Message-----
From: Office of the Premier PREM:EX [mailto:OfficeofthePremier@gems9.gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2003 4:12 PM
To: 'jwatkin'
Subject: RE: Flu shot statistics request

 

Thank you for your email requesting statistical information regarding flu shots.  This information is available through the Freedom of Information Act.  Please visit http://www.mser.gov.bc.ca/FOI_POP/ to obtain the protocols and forms needed to submit this request.


 -----Original Message-----
From: jwatkin [mailto:jwatkin@biomedicalabs.com]
Sent: November 26, 2003 3:02 PM
To: premier@gov.bc.ca
Cc: 'Paul Le Baron'; 'Klaus Maier - KJ GRAPHICO'; 'Steve Pearce'; Beth LeBaron; 'Elley, Reed - M.P.'; elleyr@parl.gc.ca; 'Lunney, James - Assistant 1'; 'Lunney, James - M.P.'; 'Bruce Dales'; Rod Sidoroff; Carolyn Richardson; George Romvari; Jason Watkin; 'Watkin Trevor (tjwatkin@biostructural.com)'; 'Brett Hopwo'; 'Linda Watkin'
Subject: Flu shot statistics request

Dear Premier,

 

I formally request statistics pertaining to the flu shot as specified in the following list:


·         How many people died of influenza in 1998 and what was the average age? 

·         How many people died of influenza in 1999 and what was the average age? 

·         How many people died of influenza in 2000 and what was the average age? 

·         How many people died of influenza in 2001 and what was the average age? 

·         How many people died of influenza in 2002 and what was the average age? 

·         How many people were given the flu shot in 1998? 

·         How many people were given the flu shot in 1999? 

·         How many people were given the flu shot in 2000? 

·         How many people were given the flu shot in 2001? 

·         How many people were given the flu shot in 2002? 

·         How many people that had the flu shot in 1998 died of influenza? 

·         How many people that had the flu shot in 1999 died of influenza? 

·         How many people that had the flu shot in 2000 died of influenza? 

·         How many people that had the flu shot in 2001 died of influenza? 

·         How many people that had the flu shot in 2002 died of influenza? 

 

This is critical information that is extremely relevant to your constituents.  BC and Canada-wide data would be much more prudent due to the increased amount of travel associated with senior citizens.

 

Jason Watkin

CEO/President

Biomedica Laboratories Inc.

Phone: 250-746-9397

Fax: 250-746-3966

www.BiomedicaLabs.com    



Here is their reply to my questions.  Not very sufficient!  Told me to go to
Health Canada's website...like we would find truthful information there!

Here is the website link he gave for Health Canada's:
http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/pphb-dgspsp/dird-dimr/policypubs_e.html#vaccinesafety


Jason Watkin
CEO/President
Biomedica Laboratories Inc.
Phone: 250-746-9397
Fax: 250-746-3966
www.BiomedicaLabs.com 
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Kendall, Perry HLTH:EX [mailto:Perry.Kendall@gems9.gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 1:22 PM
To: 'jwatkin@biomedicalabs.com'
Subject: Influenza Request for information - attachment

Please see attached. 
>  <<vaccine effectiveness - table.doc>> 
> 
> P. R. W. Kendall, MBBS, MSc, FRCPC
> Provincial Health Officer
> Ministry of Health Planning
> 4th Floor, 1515 Blanshard Street
> Victoria BC V8W 3C8
> Phone: 250 952-1330
> Fax: 250 952-1362
> perry.kendall@gems9.gov.bc.ca
> http://www.healthplanning.gov.bc.ca/pho
> 

